

# Nour Jandali

Bucharest, Romania  
+4 0735 117 679  
nourmshjan@gmail.com

Passionate Front-End Developer. I enjoy creating things that live on the internet, whether that be landing pages, web applications, or anything in between. My goal is to always build products that provide pixel-perfect, performant experiences.

## EXPERIENCE

### **PixelLab, Bucharest** — *Front-End Developer*

October 2023 - Present

### **Bytes & Bots, California** — *Intern Full-Stack Developer*

June 2022 - September 2022

Developed a student check-in and check-out software system

### **Upwork** — *Freelance Front-End Developer*

2021 - Present

Developed responsive landing pages and multi-page websites

## EDUCATION

### **Polytechnic University, Bucharest** — *Bachelor's in Computer Science and Engineering*

2019 - 2023

## PROJECTS

### [CRM For Personal Trainers](#) — *Full-Stack Development*

Developed an All-In-One Personal Training Software, integrating OpenAI API

### [Gradient Color Generator](#) — *Front-End Development*

Developed a Tailwind CSS Gradient Color Generator tool

### [TelegramGPT](#) — *Full-Stack Development*

Developed an Automated Content Creator for social media, integrating OpenAI API

## LINKS

[Portfolio](#)

[LinkedIn](#)

[GitHub](#)

[Blogs](#)

## SKILLS

### Programming Languages:

C/C++, Python, Java, JavaScript

### Web Frameworks: ReactJS,

NextJS, GatsbyJS, Astro,

Bootstrap, ChakraUI,

TailwindCSS

### Databases: MySQL, PostgreSQL,

Prisma ORM

Version Control: Git, GitHub

Design Software: Photoshop,

Figma

## CITIZENSHIPS

Romanian